

Monday, 22 May 2017
at 6.00 pm



General Licensing Sub-Committee

Present:-

Members: Councillor Holt (Chairman), Councillors Murdoch and Swansborough

1 Minutes of the meeting held on 27 February 2017.

The minutes of the meeting held on 27 February 2017 were submitted and approved and the Chairman was authorised to sign them as a correct record.

2 Apologies for absence.

None were received.

3 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members as required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of other interests under the Code of Conduct.

None were declared.

4 Exclusion of the public.

RESOLVED: That the public be excluded from the remained of the meeting as otherwise there was a likelihood of disclosure to them of exempt information as defined in Schedule 12A of Local Government Act 1972. The relevant paragraphs of Schedule 12A are shown below.

5 Confidential minutes of the meeting held on 27 February 2017.

The confidential minutes of the meeting held on 27 February 2017 were submitted and approved and the Chairman was authorised to sign them as a correct record.

6 Summary of Confidential Proceedings for Information.

(NOTE: The full minutes of the under-mentioned item is set out in the confidential section of these minutes. The report to the Sub-Committee and its deliberations remain confidential.)

7 Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence.

The Sub-Committee, following consideration of the Officer's report and representations made, revoked a dual hackney carriage and private hire driver's licence.

(Exempt information reasons 1 and 2 – Information relation to an individual or likely to reveal the identity of an individual.)

8 Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence.

The Sub-Committee, following consideration of the Officer's report and representations made, revoked a dual hackney carriage and private hire driver's licence.

(Exempt information reasons 1 and 2 – Information relation to an individual or likely to reveal the identity of an individual.)

The meeting closed at 8.25 pm

Councillor Holt (Chairman)